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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 462H
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: CB6055G
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 26 Jul 2019
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: BE639GRMHDEA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2001
Engine No.: 4D34H76645
Chassis No.: BE639GB00185
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $63,152.00
Original Registration Date: 22 Dec 2001
First Registration Date: 22 Dec 2001
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $3,158.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Ex_plry Date: »
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Rebate Amount: $0.00
Total Rebate Amount: $0.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 26 Jul 2019
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8/23/2019 Mail - Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) - Outlook

FW: MT/1054939-002 SGY4843T / CB6055G on 23 Jul 2019

Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Fri 23/8/2019 2:04 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

}q‘. l-
Best Regards % y ¢ /(/

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Airwan Bin Iskandar De Souza [mailto:muhammad.airwan@income.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 23 August 2019 2:01 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: MT/1054939-002 SGY4843T / CB6055G on 23 Jul 2019

Hi there,

Kindly provide the COE expiry, MV, COE Rebate & ERV of CB6055G that was surveyed at Connect 3 workshop.
Thank you

Regards,

Airwan De Souza
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance

T +65 64307892
www.income.com.sg
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(, lncorm At Income, we are ‘In with You’ on Performance, Growth, th
mode different Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise W‘
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify. \ you

n m Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)

named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of
it. Thank you.
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